From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 1/10/2014 3:04:18 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: bart!

Five fewer seats but ... (a little confused about why its an odd number, though)

' Two more doors (better loading/unloading)

' Hand rails that can be reached by people under 5°5”

' Room for bikes

| Seats that can be cleaned/disinfected

' Door seals that may make the interior notse levels comply with OSHA decibel

standards

All in all, a winner!!

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2014 3:01 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: bart!

the new cars will have five fewer seats than the old ones

Oh, wow, that sux.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2014 12:39 PM
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mailto:SBD4@pge.com
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl

To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: bart!

http://www.insidebayarea.com/news/ci_24880569/bart-unveils-new-railcar-interior-
design?source=rss#

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1% I¢am more, ppease Vist http:%VWW.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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